Bangor Women's Golf Club May 26, 2022 Hero's Sports Grill

Membership in Attendance

Jean BridgesSandy SalsburyJudy RichardMarlene VigerCarole CookNancy HartRobin AsheEllen LibbyKathy AndersonDee PelletierIlse PanderMarilyn Hughes

Jean Young Janet Anderson Liz Coffin
Gwen Archambault Anne Pooler Eileen Harding
Marilyn Rice Jennifer Rasmussen Susan Payne
Sue Coffin Karen Bamford Vi Kemp

Diane Herring Kathy Constantine

Claudette Amoroso Peggy Larrabee.

Thank you for being a part 0f this important meeting.

1:46 PM Opening Remarks: Marlene Viger Co-President,

- On June 2 the Hilda Day Tournament will begin at 8:00 AM.
- · Sign-up for the tournament needs to be done by Tuesday noon.

Secretary: Gwen Archambault

- The minutes of the Spring Meeting held on April 28th have been emailed to members. A copy is on the BWGC website, and is in the minutes notebook in the locker room.
- Karen Bamford made the motion that the minutes be accepted as read. Janet Anderson seconded the motion.
- · The motion carried.

Treasurer: Jean Young

- Current balance in the checking account is \$3,443.92.
- We have 46 members; 4 are new to the club.
- Eight members have GHIN at courses other than Bangor Municipal Golf Course.

Sponsors: Jean Young

- Gwen is collecting monies for the Snowbound Ladies of Muni sponsorship.
- · Claudette is collecting monies for the Sunshine Girls.
- Letters are being sent to our sponsors to see if they are willing to sponsor us again this year.

Maine Golf Association

- Fourteen BWGC members played at Lakewood on April 24th. Six members won prizes.
- Liz Coffin took first place in the tournament.
- Marilyn Rice, Liz Coffin, Sue Roberts and Karen Bamford have been working as a committee with the purpose of addressing concerns with Maine State Golf.

- A letter is being sent to Brian Bickford requesting that women have the option of a Course in southern Maine or a course in northern Maine for each of their tournaments.
- This letter will also address the need for shot gun starts to tournaments instead of tee times.

Weekly Tournament Chair: Marilyn Rice

On June 16th and July 14 our tournaments cannot be held at Bangor Muni. Anne Pooler made the motion that the tournaments be held at Traditions and Penobscot Valley Country Club. The motion was seconded by Janet Anderson. The motion carried.

Handicapper: Sue Coffin

The pro shop staff can post our scores into GHIN. Jean Young made the motion that BWGC tournament scores be posted by the pro shop. This was seconded by Judy Richard. The motion carried.

June Theme Day: Karen Bamford

Karen Bamford and Liz Coffin are chairing the June theme day to be held on June 23rd. It will be a par three tournament. The current par three holes will remain as they are. The other holes will be made par threes. We will not be able to post scores that day. This will be a fun tournament.

President's Cup Tournament: Judy Richard

The sign-up sheet for President's Cup will be in the pro shop.

Volunteer needed

A volunteer or volunteers are needed to chair the July theme day.

Towels for Champions

Last year Dee Pelletier embroidered a President's Cup Champion towel for Marlene Viger. This year she will embroider a yellow towel for the President's Cup Champion and a green one for the Club Champion.

BWGC Logo

The Logo Revision Committee: Jean Bridges, Sue Roberts, Liz Coffin and Carol Brooks presented a draft of the new logo. We will vote on the logo via email.

Chip-ins: Carole Cook

Karen Bamford was the first person to receive a Chip-in award this golfing season.

Hole #2

We will be posting the score we shoot on that hole. A revision to the Member Booklet will be drafted.

The meeting was adjourned at 3:00 PM.

Respectfully submitted, Gwen Archambault, Secretary